



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001



No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/School/2026/ 705

Dated: - 21/07/2026

To,

The Principal,
R.P. Govt. Girls/Boys Sr. Sec. School,
Sector-5, Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sub.: - Regarding renewal of Fire safety Certificate in r/o R.P. Govt. Girls/Boys Sr. Sec. School, located at Sector-5, Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sir,

This has reference to DFS online portal application no. 52026051402904 on the subject cited above, it is to inform you that the said building premises was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 01/07/2026 in the presence of Sh. Marinalini Gautam (Principal) to check the compliance of shortcomings issued by this department vide application ID No. 52026051402904 dated 02/06/2026 (copy enclosed).

During inspection, it has been observed that the shortcomings issued by this department vide above said letter has not been rectified yet.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage & **rejected**. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,

(S.K. Dua)

Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:-

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, GNCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat Delhi – 110054.



2026



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI – 110001



Application ID. 52026051402904

Dated: 02-06-2026

SHORTCOMING(S)

With reference to your application ID 52026051402904 dated 02-06-2026 on the subject cited above, it is informed that officer concerned of this department inspected the R.P. Govt. Girls/Boys Sr. sec. School (School id Gilrs-1413026, boys-1413013) at Sector-05, Rohini, Delhi-110085 from fire safety point of view in presence of Sh. Suresh Singh (Estate manager) on dated 30/05/2026 During the course of inspection following observations were made:-

1. Hose reel hose is provided but not functional and Nozzle found missing.
2. Terrace level fire pump capacity of 450 lpm is provided but not functional.
3. Exits and signages found removed at strategical location in the school premises.

In view of the above, the building can not be considered for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate at this stage. Therefore, the application is rejected with the directions to apply again after compliance of above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this office for further course of action.

S.K.DUA
Chief Fire Officer

Copy to:-

1. PRSKVRITHALA, RPSKV RITHALA, RANA PRATAP CHOWK, RPSKV RITHALA, DELHI, 110085
2. The Concerned Local/Statutory Authority –

This letter is computer generated and does not require signature.